
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
May 30, 2013 
 
 
Re:   13RFQ88517C-DR, WOLF CREEK AMPHITHEATER ENTRANCE SIGNS 
 
 
Dear Bidder(s): 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
13RFQ88517C-DR, Wolf Creek Amphitheater Entrance Signs.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 13RFQ88517C-DR 
referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Donald R. Riley 
 

  Donald R. Riley, CPPB 
  Assistant Purchasing Agent 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

13RFQ88517C-DR, Wolf Creek Amphitheater Entrance Signs 
Addendum No. 2 
Page Two 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFQ 
documents as noted below: 
 
1. See attached document, concerning all questions submitted concerning this quote. 

 
 
For additional information regarding this addendum, contact Donald R. Riley, Assistant 
Purchasing Agent at (404) 612-7916. 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the bid referenced above remain 
unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 

            Failure to return a signed copy of this addendum could render your bid non-responsive. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFQ due date and time May 31, 2013 at 2:00 P.M. 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, __________ day of ____________, 
20__. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 
 

 



 

 

Questions concerning 13RFQ88517C-DR, Wolf Creek Amphitheater Entrance Signs 
 
We would like to request clarification/additional information on the following items specific to the RFQ 
document: 
 

1. In the proposed design (exhibit A-1) you request that the "top 1/3rd of sign be lit". In addition to 
the "Wolf Creek Amphitheater" copy. There is white copy with stars, moon, squiggly line below 
amphitheater, and large swatches of white running across top of Wolf Creek copy. Does all of 
this copy need to be push thru and illuminated also ? 
 
Response:  Contractor may provide alternate costs for both options( Option 1: Just letters only 

(“Wolf Creek Amphitheater”)  and Option 2: Letters and stars, moon and squiggly lines ). 

 
2. Your design appears to have a fade in the layout. Do you have any scaled digital artwork you 

can provide? 

Response:  No scale drawings. it is the contractors responsibility to provide all graphic for 
County’s approval.  
 

3. What is Georgia Power's responsibility? 
 
Response:  The awarded Contractor shall be responsible for all coordination with electrical and 
power installation with Georgia Power. 
 

4. What type of service/ voltage will they provide? 
 

Response:  To be determine and accessed by contractor. 
 

5. Will Fulton County be responsible for pickup of existing plantings that need to be removed for 
new signage placement? 
 
Response:  The Contractor will be responsible for all damages and replanting. Contractor will 
be responsible for returning the landscape and site (structural as well) to the original condition. 
  
 
 

6. Legend references PMS 100% white.Copy says aluminum letters painted black.  (line 4). Do 
you mean white face with black returns? 
 
Response:  Yes.  That is correct. 
 

7. Wolf's Den individual reverse channel letters can probably be tied into existing light circuit. 
Message board will require a dedicated circuit.  Can Fulton County provide panel # in which 
this service can be pulled from? 



 

 

Response: To be determine and assessed by contractor with Fulton County. 
 

8. Will Georgia Power be providing a disconnect switch for connecting to each of the two signs?   
 
Response:  No. It will be the contractor responsibility to coordinate with GA Power all 

disconnects and connects). 

9. 120 Volts?  
 
Response:  TBD 

10. Will artwork file be provided for production of graphics by Fulton County Purchasing Dept.?  
 
Response:  Fulton County will provide the standard county logo only (no exceptions), concepts 

drawings of proposed signage and County graphic specification (standard colors and official 

logo art work). It is the Contractor reasonability to provide the graphics for this project. Note: 

Contractor must provide to the County sample paints, materials and final proposed design prior 

to approval/installation/fabrication. 

11. In the proposed design (exhibit A-1) you request that the "top 1/3rd of sign be lit". In addition to 
the "Wolf Creek Amphitheater" copy. There is white copy with stars, moon, squiggly line below 
amphitheater, and large swatches of white running across top of Wolf Creek copy. Does all of 
this copy need to be push thru and illuminated also ? 
 
Response:  Contractor may provide alternate costs for both options( Option 1: Just letters only 

(“Wolf Creek Amphitheater”)  and Option 2: Letters and stars, moon and squiggly lines ). 

12. Under description Number 1 a 6” x 6” aluminum pole with ½” wall thickness is noted.  If Signal 
Signs structural engineer determines that a 8” Schedule #40 steel pipe is adequate for wind 
loads is the alternate acceptable?  
 
Response:  Yes. The License structural engineer will be responsibility for all structural designs 

(Wolf Den sign, Enon Rd Entry and Merk Road Entry signage). 

13. What is the completion date for the project?  
 
Response:  4 weeks  for Merk Rd and Enon Rd entry signs and Wolf Den Sign. Led Sign only 

– 6 weeks 

14. For the set of 36” high reverse channel “Halo’ illuminated channel letters reading “Wolf’s Den” 
will Fulton County Purchasing Dept. provide power to the sign?  
 
Response:  Note: The correct name is Wolf Den.  Fulton County Government shall not assist 
with providing power it is the sole responsibility of the successful contractor; however, Facility 
& Transportation Department of Fulton County will assist (along with the contractor’s electrical 
contractor) with power location and recommendation. 



 

 

 
15. Is there access for mounting of power supplies for the set of reverse channel “Halo’ illuminated 

channel letters reading “Wolf’s Den” on the interior wall (below ceiling)?   
 
Response:  Yes.  That is correct. 

16. Is the reverse channel “Halo’ illuminated channel letters reading “Wolf’s Den” to install on the 
concrete block wall elevation without a metal raceway or background panel?  
 
Response:  It is the intent for very little visual obstruction by metal raceway or background 
panel. Ideally, both raceway or background panel should be hided to maintain the visual 
esthetics.  
 

17. For the 29” high by 92” wide Electronic Message Display will Fulton County Purchasing Dept. 
provide power to the sign?  A dedicated 120 volt circuit?  
 
Response:  Fulton County Government shall not assist with providing power it is the sole 

responsibility of the successful contractor; however, Facility & Transportation Department of 

Fulton County will assist (along with the contractor’s electrical contractor) with power location 

and recommendation.  

18. Note of Clarification concerning the above aforementioned project: 

Response:  There will be No Change Order for this project. The awarded contractor shall be 

responsible for all incidentals and unforeseen conditions. It is recommended that the contractor 

provides a contingency for this project. 

 

 


